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Copyright notice
The information below was supplied in response to an Access to Information (ATI) request. It is the copyright
of the Veterinary Medicines Directorate. You are free to use it for your own purposes, including for private
study and non-commercial research, and for any other purpose authorised by an exception in current
copyright law. Documents (except photographs or logos) can be also used in the UK without requiring
permission for the purposes of news reporting. Any other re-use, for example commercial publication, would
require the permission of the copyright holder.

ATI 314

Request

From: [Redacted under section 40 of the FOIA]
Sent: 17 October 2014
Subject: FOI Request

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing to obtain information about the number of your employees who received
remuneration of more than £100,000 in 2013-14.

Remuneration includes, but is not limited to: salary, fees, allowances, bonuses, benefits
in kind, compensation for loss of office and employers’ pension contributions.

Please not that whilst some of the information may be in the public domain in accounts
and on your website, the information requested is not fully available from your
annual reports, websites etc.

Many public sector organisations publish senior management salaries online or a produce
a table showing employees in remuneration bands of £5,000 in their annual accounts.

It is not possible to answer the questions below with that information alone. Employer
pension contributions are excluded from these bands and there can be employees who
are not senior managers who received more than £100,000.

Please make it clear if you are responding on behalf of more than one organisation.

To outline my query as clearly as possible, I am requesting:

1. The total number of employees who received remuneration equal to, or in excess
of £100,000 in 2013-14.
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2. For those who received remuneration in excess of £150,000:
i. The employee’s name
ii. The employee’s job title
iii. The remuneration received by the employee
iv. An itemised list of expenses claims made by the
employee. If an itemised list is not available, please provide the

amount the employee claimed in expenses in 2013-14

My preferred format to receive this information is electronically, but if that is not possible
I will gladly accept letters at the address below.

I would be grateful if you would acknowledge receipt of this request as soon as possible.

Kind regards

VMD Reply

Sent: 22 October 2014
To: [Redacted under section 40 of the FOIA]
Subject: FOI Request

Thank you for your email below dated 17 October 2014 to the VMD’s postmaster email
mailbox.

We are dealing with your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Your Request

You asked for information about the number of the VMD’s employees who received
remuneration of more than £100,000 in 2013-14. You made clear that remuneration

included, but was not limited to: salary, fees, allowances, bonuses, benefits in kind,
compensation for loss of office and employers’ pension contributions.

You also asked us to provide for those who received remuneration in excess of £150,000:
i. The employee’s name
ii. The employee’s job title
iii. The remuneration received by the employee

iv. An itemised list of expenses claims made by the employee. If an itemised list is
not available, please provide the amount the employee claimed in expenses in 2013-14
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Our Reply

For the 2013-14 financial year:
For those above £150k = nil
For those above £100k = 1

Copyright

The information supplied to you continues to be protected by copyright. You are free to
use it for your own purposes, including for private study and non-commercial research,
and for any other purpose authorised by an exception in current copyright law.
Documents (except photographs) can be also used in the UK without requiring
permission for the purposes of news reporting. Any other re-use, for example commercial
publication, would require the permission of the copyright holder.

Most documents produced by Defra will be protected by Crown Copyright. Most Crown
copyright information can be re-used under the Open Government Licence. For
information about the OGL and about re-using Crown Copyright information please see
The National Archives website.

Copyright in other documents may rest with a third party. For information about obtaining
permission from a third party see the Intellectual Property Office’s website.

Our Service

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish
to make a complaint, you may request an internal review within two calendar months of
the date of this e-mail. If you would like to request an internal review please write to
[Redacted under section 40 of the FOIA] at the VMD via ati@vmd.defra.gsi.gov.uk. If you
are not content with the outcome of the internal review you have the right to apply directly
to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be
contacted at: Information Commissioner's Office

Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF
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